

FW: Will Need time with Cindy to de-brief on this Energy Item

From: "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 08 Dec 2016 14:05:55 -0500
Attachments: Price Mitigation Proposals_Dec7-16_v13 Clean.pptx (667.18 kB)

Hi Cindy –

Karen would like to steal a few minutes with you around the Great West Life meeting to discuss the attached. It was discussed this morning at Major Projects and there are accounting implications, Karen thinks Steve will mention at the accounting risks meeting tomorrow.

P.

From: Hughes, Karen (TBS)
Sent: December-08-16 11:31 AM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Subject: RE: Will Need time with Cindy to de-brief on this Energy Item

Yes – I think we may be ending soon.

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Sent: December 8, 2016 11:30 AM
To: Hughes, Karen (TBS)
Subject: RE: Will Need time with Cindy to de-brief on this Energy Item

Do you think this is wrapping soon?

From: Hughes, Karen (TBS)
Sent: December-08-16 11:26 AM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Subject: Will Need time with Cindy to de-brief on this Energy Item

Before we land with the SOC tomorrow on accounting issues.